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Donation Request Cover Sheet

Thank you for submitting a donation request to the City of Kotzebue City Council Meeting.
Please note that the city council meetings arc on the third Thursday of each month unless
otherwisc stated. Donation letters received between council mectings will be reviewed and
submitled at the following council meeting. Tt is encouraged that residents submit donations
letters early in advance to meet their deadlines. Tn addition, it is encouraged that a representative
be present at the city council meeting that will review their request.

Organization Name: Q1) VAime 500 TS, LLC.

address: 1\ S, Cole Rd Boise, TD 3109
Name of Project Lead: (o issa Hisey

Email: Cy(® ONtimeSporis Co.Com

Phone Number: 20 8- 400 - 0l eH

Project Title or Event: C«;‘\&h‘\_t D&LS T"’S\'\\V\S 'Q'O\" T\ \1\\(30\5\ 5Ch00‘
Requested Dollar Amount: .ﬂ qu ‘ZOD

Brief Description of Project or Event;

Document Checklist:
o Cover Letter
o Annual or Project Budget
o Audit and W-9
o Donations or other funding amounts applied for or received
o Other Supporting Documents



From: On Time Sports

To: Donald Jones

Subject: Promotional Shirts for Tikigag School-AK
Date: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 1:43:55 PM
Attachments: 2025 W-9 (3).pdf

doc13566920250415163454.pdf

Hello Donald,

I'm reaching out to you regarding the sponsorship you do for Tikigaq School-AK. Thank you
for your previous support. We are currently working on putting together their promotional t-
shirts for the upcoming Fall season. The shirts go out to a wide variety of people such as
athletes, faculty, and spectators at the home games/events.

Your sponsorship/advertisement helps provide them with the t-shirts for free as well as extra
funds they can use for their athletic programs. Last time you did a 4x4" space for $499. 1
wanted to make sure we can count on you as a proud sponsor for Tikigaq School-AK this
coming season.

I also wanted to include information about our corporate sponsorship. We do this 3 times a
year for the kids. This is currently for the Fall season, then we will do the Winter season, and
finish out with the Spring season. We do offer a multi-season discount down to $449 per
season, for a total of $1347 for the year, and we will separate the billing into 3 payments so it
isn't all due at one time. It lets us know we can count on you as a proud sponsor for the year,
as well as saves you $150 over the course of the year.

Thank you for all the support you do. We appreciate you!

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

2]
Melissa B.
(208) 900-0164
Sponsorship Coordinator

ontimesportsco.com
"Your Source for High School Sports Promotions"

OTS Logo
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Eamn W-g Request for Taxpayer
(Rev. March 2024) Identification Number and Certification

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Before you begin. For guidance related to the purpose of Form W-9, see Purpose of Form, below.

entity’s name on line 2.)

On Time Sports

1 Name of entity/individual. An entry is required. (For a sole proprietor or disregarded entity, enter the owner's name on line 1, and enter the business/disregarded

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above.

only one of the following seven boxes.

|:| LLC. Enter the tax classification (C = C corporation, S = S corporation, P = Partnership) .
Note: Check the “LLC” box above and, in the entry space, enter the appropriate code (C, S, or P) for the tax

box for the tax classification of its owner.
|:] Other (see instructions)

8a Check the appropriate box for federal tax classification of the entity/individual whose name is entered on line 1. Check

|:] Individual/sole proprietor ! C corporation I:l S corporation |:| Partnership |:| Trust/estate

classification of the LLC, unless it is a disregarded entity. A disregarded entity should instead check the appropriate

Print or type.

3b If on line 3a you checked “Partnership” or “Trust/estate,” or checked “LLC” and entered “P” as its tax classification,
and you are providing this form to a partnership, trust, or estate in which you have an ownership interest, check
this box if you have any foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries. See instructions .

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals;
see instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from Foreign Account Tax
Compliance Act (FATCA) reporting
code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained
outside the United States.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.). See instructions.

214 S Cole Road

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Boise, ID 83709

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

IEEdl  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid

| Social security number

backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a oF

TIN, later.

| Employer identification number |

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. See also What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter. 8

3

2

7

118]1|8(6

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and, generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, xou are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il later.

Sign Signature of /’
Here U.S. person /

vate JANUALL 20, 7079

=3

LU0 s, heg

General Instructions

New line 3b has been added to this form. A flow-through entity is
required to complete this line to indicate that it has direct or indirect

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise foreign partners, owners, or beneficiaries when it provides the Form W-9
noted. to another flow-through entity in which it has an ownership interest. This

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

change is intended to provide a flow-through entity with information
regarding the status of its indirect foreign partners, owners, or
beneficiaries, so that it can satisfy any applicable reporting
requirements. For example, a partnership that has any indirect foreign

What’s New partners may be required to complete Schedules K-2 and K-3. See the
Partnership Instructions for Schedules K-2 and K-3 (Form 1065).

Line 3a has been modified to clarify how a disregarded entity completes
this line. An LLC that is a disregarded entity should check the Purpose of Form
appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner. Otherwise, it

should check the “LLC” box and enter its appropriate tax classification.

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS is giving you this form because they

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=9 (Rev. 3-2024)
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